Purchasing Division ITB #02-2023
ADDENDUM# 4
TITLE: CITY OF BELLE GLADE AIRPORT BID NO: 02-2023
PARK RENOVATIONS BID OPENING DATE: WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26™,
AT 3:00PM
DATE: APRIL 18™, 2023 NUMBER OF PAGES: 2

This Addendum to the drawings, specifications and contract documents is issued to provide
additional information and clarification to the original bid specifications and ITB form and is
hereby declared a part of the original drawings, specifications and contract documents. In case of
conflict, this Addendum shall govern.

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting this Addendum in the
attachment section of the Bid Form.

SUBJECT: QUESTIONS, APPROVED PRODUCT SUBSTITUTION 1

1. Are we required to bid all (3) scopes of this project? Or can | price 1 or 2 scopes of the
project?
a. Bidders are required to submit pricing for all three scopes. The City will award
entire scopes (not parts of scopes) based on available funding once bids are
received.

2. Refer to the Bid Price Schedule: Item No. 10 of the Airport Park Concession building
corresponds to Structural Steel. However, upon review of the bid drawings there is no
structural steel on this project. Same for item No. 8 of the dugout roofs. Please clarify.

a. The Bid Price Schedule is a generic schedule of values. If there is no work
included for a particular line item, then a bid amount is not required for that item.

3. Are there two dugouts in this contract? Drawing A1.05 only shows one. Also, please
confirm that the scope of work on the dugout(s) is limited to replacing the roof shingle
with standing seam metal roof and related flashing, etc.

a. There are four dugouts. The dugouts columns and exposed wood are to be
painted, a minimum of 2 coats of paint.

4. Can the 2 lifts of walking path be installed consecutively or do they want a delay between
lifts?

a. Density tests need to be performed on each base rock lift (4” max). Asphalt lifts
can be installed consecutively but must include prime and tact coats.
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SUBSTITUTION REQUEST
(During the Bidding/Negotiating Stage)

Substitution Request

Project: ~ City Hall Restroom Renovations (23-093441) Number: SubReq-26574
Dania, FL From: Erik Muir, Scranton Products
To: Project Manager, Saltz Michelson Architects, Inc. Date: 04/11/2023
sma@saltzmichelson.com, (954) 266-2700 A/E Project Number:
Re: Soild Plastic Toilet Compartments Contract For: City of Dania Beach
Specification Title: Soild Plastic Toilet Compartments Description: Manufacturers
Section: 1021 13 Page: Atticle/Paragraph: 2

Proposed Substitution: Hiny Hiders Solid Plastic

Manufacturer: Scranton Products Address: scrantonproducts.com Phone: 570-348-0997

Trade Name: Scranton Hiny Hiders Solid Plastic Model No.: N/A

Attached data includes product description, specifications, drawings, photographs, and performance and test data adequate for evaluation of
the request; applicable portions of the data are clearly identified.

Attached data also includes a description of changes to the Contract Documents that the proposed substitution will require for its proper
installation.

The Undersigned certifies:

°® Proposed substitution has been fully investigated and determined to be equal or superior in all respects to specified product.
° Same warranty will be furnished for proposed substitution as for specified product.

° Same maintenance service and source of replacement parts, as applicable, is available.

© Proposed substitution will have no adverse effect on other trades and will not affect or delay progress schedule.

° Proposed substitution does not affect dimensions and functional clearances.

Submitted by: Erik Muir

Signed by:  Erik Muir

Firm: Scranton Products

Address: 801 E. Corey Street

Scranton, Pennsylvania 18504

Telephone:  (570) 348-0997, erik.muir@azekco.com
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